From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: 3/25/2014 6:43:46 PM
To: Redacted

Singh, Sumeet
Cc: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Knapp,

Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=K1KQ);
mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us (mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us); Rob Mullane
(RMullane@ci.carmel.ca.us)|Redacted |
Angalakudati, Mallik (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M3AN); Khan,

‘ Javid (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=j4kd); bernard@berkeleyrc.com

Redacted

[Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Carmel Investigation

Greetings all,

This is to notify you that the incident site data acquisition phase of the investigation is complete.
Exponent and PG&E will no longer request access to the property.

(representing Liberty Mutual) has a key to the lock on the fence, as doesl Redacted
from Property Restoration Services (PRS). PRS provided the fence and structural shoring services.

an be reached at‘Redacted

The incident casual analysis is in progress and the final report is expected within three weeks.

Iwant to thank you all for your support and great collaboration on this investigation.
Best regards,

Steve

[Redacted |

Manager, Quality Engineeving & Improvement
Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted
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